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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 12:19 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Request for hirer information - AXA Ref: C0454809; Accident involving 

SHD826T & SJC2129R on 6 Oct 2017

 
Hi Hsiao Tong 
 
If there is no response from Transcab in the next 10 days, you may proceed to alert Traffic police on the NR matter. 
 
Meanwhile, we are in the midst of processing the surveyor fee to you. You will receive it within 14 working days. 
 
Thank you! 
 
 
Regards 
 
Peter Wang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 
Email: peter.wang@axa.com.sg 
www.axa.com.sg 

 
We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period. For AXA’s COVID—19 updates & initiatives, 
please visit https://www.axa.com.sg/covid-19-updates . 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this message 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
 

From: WANG Peter  
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:18 PM 
To: Candy Kong <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>; 'Zhe Wei' <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Request for hirer information - AXA Ref: C0454809; Accident involving SHD826T & SJC2129R on 6 Oct 2017 
 
 
Dear Candy & Zhe Wei 
 
We refer to the above matter and the attached email trail from our appointed surveyor LKK. As of today, our driver 
of SHD826T has yet to file an accident report.  
 
Please assist to advise if there is private settlement done between the two involved parties. If so, kindly furnish us 
the documents so we can close the case. 
 
If not, kindly provide us the hirer / driver’s particulars, so we can alert the traffic police regarding the non-reporting 
matters. 
 
Thank you! 
 
 
Regards 



2

 
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
 
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
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
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 


